

This avalanche on Yellow Mounain near Big Sky occurred sometime in the past three days. It's unknown if it was human triggered or a natural. It took place on a SE facing slope around 9,000 ft. and likely failed on weak snow near the ground. Photo A. Whitmore

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 3, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Jan 4,

## 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Jan 5, 2016 Northern Madison, 2016-01-02